J UH\'“O\’ VIRGIL H—DMr. Johnson is one of the best of farmers and

0 an early settler.  He was harn September 13, 1313, in Highland
county, ()hlo, ashlived there with his parents abont five years; then the
family removed to Greene connty, and remnained until 1849, Ile married
Miss Mary Wilson, April 29, 18341, and while yet in Ohis there were born
three children: Lorenzo D. (born February 4, 1842}, Carev A. (born No-
veriber 20, 1543), Harver P. (born April 23, 1240}, ITe came to this
State in the fall of 1849 and settled on his present farm. in section 135. Four
of the younger children were born here: Joseph AL iborn April 15, 18513,
William P, (born April 1%, 1354 Merrit V. (born June 90, 18584, and
Murs Angeline (horn September 13, 1833, He has an execllent farm of
180 acres, all under 2ocd enltivation. besides thirty acres of guod timber.
It contiins an orehar! of bearing trees, large erops of corn, wheat, oats,
grass, grapes and small fraits. A erave of soft manles. several colonies of
Lees, tiirty hLead af cartle, ctwenty hors and seven lorses are on the place.
He has a laroe and fine Lowse and E"ﬂud barn.  Mr. and Mrs, Johnson are
we!l de'-'e.'d}w;d phvsienilv, a lictle over the avernge size, amd notwithstand-

inzx years of honest rofll Luve Leen their lot, vet rerajn vigrous health




